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The Glaize Bridge was built in
1931 by Joseph A. Dice, 2 noted sus-
pension bsridge builder from Warsaw,
Missouri.

In January 1931, Louis H. Egan,
president of Union Electric Light &
Power Company, the owners of
Bagnell Dam, at the request of the
Miller County Court, granted right-
of-way over the companys premises
for telocation of the county roads im-~
pacted by the Lake. The company
paid the county court §17,200 to be
used in relocation of the Glaize Creek
crossing at the Greenberry Pope
place. In April 1931, the Miller
County Court made a deal with J. A.
Dice to superintend the construction
of bridges over the Glaize and Mill
creeks.

Mill Creek joins the Grandglaize :
close to the present day Glaize Bridge. § I SN
Approximately $14,500 was made Glaize Bridge, Brumley, MO. Photo by H. D.
available for the two bridges of which  Weaver, 2005.
$11,500 was spent on the Glaize
Bridge and $3,000 on the Mill Creek Bridge [sec Mill Creek Bridge]. A delegation of

farmers from Miller and Camden County had petitioned for the bridges. The re-
mainder of the original settlement funds was spent on road relocation as the road
had originally crossed the Glaize a short distance downstream from the present
location of the Glaize Bridge and that crossing was to be inundated by the Lake.

Both bridges were completed in August 1931. The Glaize Bridge used 100,000
pounds of steel, approximately 200 miles of wire and 15,000 feet of lumber. The
Mill Creek Bridge used about one-fifth of the material that was used in the Glaize
Bridge. The Glaize Bridge was opened to traffic in September 1931.
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Gore’s Boat Yard (Lake Ozark, Miller County) -

Pogue Hollow Cove is located at about the 16.8-mile mark on the Osage Arm
along the Lake’s east side. It is the first cove to the east up-Lake from the Commu-
nity Bridge and by road is at the end of what is today Holiday Lane. It was along here
that the Arrowhead Beach Club subdivision was established in 1932. The following
summer Mr. & Mrs. W. W Gore of Madison, Wisconsin, and the Gore’s son, G. W.
“Jud” and his wife, Florence, established themselves here and built Gore’s Boat
Yard.
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